
 

City of Alvin, Texas  
 

Paul Horn, Mayor 
 

Glenn Starkey, Mayor Pro-tem, District D Adam Arendell, District B 

Brad Richards, At Large Pos. 1 Keith Thompson, District C 
Joel Castro, At Large Pos. 2 Gabe Adame, District E 

Martin Vela, District A  
 

 

ALVIN CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  

THURSDAY, AUGUST 1, 2019 

 7:00 P.M.  
 (Council Chambers) 

 

Alvin City Hall, 216 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas 77511 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting that will require special services please contact the City Secretary’s Office at 281-388-4255 

or droberts@cityofalvin.com 48 hours prior to the meeting time.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped curb entry is available at the east,  

west, and south entrances to City Hall.  
 

NOTICE is hereby given of a Regular Meeting and Executive Session of the City Council of the City 

of Alvin, Texas, to be held on THURSDAY, AUGUST 1, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. in the Council 

Chambers at: City Hall, 216 W. Sealy, Alvin, Texas. 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. Public Hearing to receive comment on the final plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5 (being a 

Planned Unit Development [PUD] subdivision containing 14.79 acres of land, a partial replat 

of lots 26 and 27), and a final plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5B (being a PUD subdivision 

containing 2.9314 acres of land, a partial replat of lots 15 and 26) of Section 18, Hooper & 

Wade Survey, recorded in volume 6, page 152 and volume 32, page 2, all of the Deed 

Records of Brazoria County, Texas, located in the Hooper & Wade Survey, Abstract 488, in 

the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.   
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: An item(s) may be 

removed from the Consent Agenda for full discussion by the request of a member of Council.  Item(s) removed will automatically 
become the first item up for discussion under Other Business. 

 

A. Consider approval of the July 18, 2019 City Council meeting minutes. 
 

B. Accept resignation from Planning Commission member, Darrell Dailey. 
 

C. Consider a final plat of Octavio Estates (located at 2127 County Road 367), being a total of 

4.86 acres of land, out of lot 6, block 10, of Hall’s Addition as per the plat recorded in volume 

14, page 304, O.R.B.C.T., situated in the I.&G.N.R.R. Co. Survey, A-463, Brazoria County, 

Texas, City of Alvin E.T.J. 
 

D. Consider a final plat of Perry Holdings Group (located across from 21000 E. Highway 6), 

being a subdivision of 3.407 acres in the I.&G.N.R.R. Survey, A-622, also being a partial 

mailto:droberts@cityofalvin.com


AGENDA - 2 -                                            August 1, 2019 

 
replat of lot 7, of section 27 of the I.&G.N.R.R. Survey, A-622 as recorded in volume 116, 

page 297, Deed Records of Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

E. Consider Resolution 19-R-31, finding that CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC’s 

requested increase to its electric transmission and distribution rates and charges within the 

City should be denied; finding that the City’s reasonable rate case expenses shall be 

reimbursed by the company; finding that the meeting at which this resolution is passed is open 

to the public as required by law; requiring notice of this resolution to the company and legal 

counsel. 
 

6. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

A. Discuss and take a record vote to propose a tax rate of $0.7780 per $100 of assessed valuation, 

which is a tax increase of 2.79% above the Effective Tax Rate, to be adopted at a future 

meeting. 
 

B. Consider setting two (2) public hearings concerning the proposed tax rate on Thursday, 

August 15, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. and Thursday, September 5, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. in the City 

Council Chambers, City Hall, 216 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas. 
 

C. Consider the vacation of the final plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5 (located northwest of the 

intersection of FM 1462 and Mustang Crossing Boulevard), being a Planned Unit Development 

(PUD) subdivision containing 14.79 acres of land located in the Hooper & Wade Survey, 

Abstract 488, in the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

D. Consider Ordinance 19-Q, an Ordinance of the City of Alvin, Texas, authorizing and 

approving the exchanges and conveyances of public rights-of-way within the proposed 

Mustang Crossing Subdivision; making findings of fact; and providing for related matters. 
 

E. Consider a final plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5 (located northwest of the intersection of 

FM 1462 and Mustang Crossing Boulevard), being a Planned Unit Development (PUD) 

subdivision containing 14.77 acres of land, being a partial replat of lots 26 and 27 of Section 

18, Hooper & Wade Survey, recorded in volume 6, page 152 and volume 32, page 2, all of the 

Deed Records of Brazoria County, Texas. Located in the Hooper & Wade Survey, Abstract 

488, in the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

F. Consider a final plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5B (located northwest of the intersection of 

FM 1462 and Mustang Crossing Boulevard), being a Planned Unit Development (PUD) 

subdivision containing 2.9314 acres of land, being a partial replat of lots 15 and 26 of Section 

18, Hooper & Wade Survey, recorded in volume 6, page 152 and volume 32, page 2, all of the 

Deed Records of Brazoria County, Texas. Located in the Hooper & Wade Survey, Abstract 

488, in the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

G. Consider a final plat of Rustic Country Acres (located at 2505 County Road 145), being a 

subdivision of 8.9999 acres in the A.C.H.&B. Railroad Company Survey, A-412, also being a 

partial replat of lots 18 and 19 out of section 25 of the A.C.H.&B. Railroad Company Survey, 

Abstract 412 as recorded by volume 8, page 622 of the deed records of Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

H. Consider Resolution 19-R-32, approving the Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement 

accepting the water distribution, wastewater collection and storm water facilities to serve 

Kendall Lakes, Section Seven; and authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement. 
 



AGENDA - 3 -                                            August 1, 2019 

 
I. Consider an Engineering Services Agreement with LJA Engineering in an amount not to 

exceed $396,250 for engineering design services for the Waterline Improvements Phase 2 

Project; and authorize the City Manager to sign the Agreement upon legal review. 
 

7. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER  

A. Items of Community Interest and review preliminary list of items for next Council meeting. 
 

8. ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
Pursuant to 551.0415 of the Texas Government Code reports or an announcement about items of community interest during a 
meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 
 

A. Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Mayor, Council 

members, and City staff, for which no action will be discussed or taken. 
   

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION - City Council will meet in Executive Session pursuant to:  
 

A. Section 551.071(2) of the Government Code: Attorney consultation to receive attorney advice 

and counsel in connection with the city’s legal rights, duties, privileges, and obligations 

related to the ongoing negotiations of a Collective Bargaining Agreement. 

 

10. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 

A. Consider and take appropriate action, if any, regarding the proposed Collective Bargaining 

Labor Agreement between the City of Alvin, Texas and the Alvin Police Officer’s Association 

(APOA).   

 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

I hereby certify that a copy of this notice was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 

accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website: www.alvin-tx.gov, in compliance with Chapter 

551, Texas Government Code, on MONDAY, July 29, 2019 at 4:00 P.M.  
         

 (SEAL)       ___________________________________ 

       Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 

Removal Date: ______________________ 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session (closed to the public) under 
the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to convene into executive session on any of the above posted 
agenda items that qualify for an executive session by publicly announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but not limited 
to sections 551.071 (litigation and certain consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to 

city), 551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 (qualifying economic development negotiations). 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/


MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
June 18, 2019 

 
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the above date, the Planning Commission met in the First 
Floor Conference Room, at Public Services Facility, 1100 West Highway 6, Alvin, Texas, 
at 6:00 P.M. with the following members present, Jake Starkey, Chair; Nicole Kelinske, 
Secretary; Charles Buckelew; Richard Garivey; Santos Garza; Chris Hartman; Carrie 
Parker and Randy Reed. Also present were staff members Michelle Segovia, City 
Engineer and Shana Church, Executive Secretary. Ashley Davis and Darrell Dailey were 
absent. 
 
Call To Order  
Call to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
Petition and Requests from the Public 
There were no petitions or requests from the public. 
 
Approve the Minutes of the Planning Commission meeting of May 21, 2019. 
Commission Member Santos Garza motioned to approve the minutes of the regular 
Planning Commission meeting of May 21, 2019. Seconded by Richard Garivey, the 
motion carried on a vote of 8 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
Consider a final plat of Saldivar Estates, being 3.999 acres located in the Amos 
Pollard survey, A-359, Brazoria County, Texas.  
The City Engineer recommends final plat for discussion and approval. Commission 
Member Garivey motioned to recommend for approval to City Council. Seconded by 
Member Parker, the motion carried on a vote of 8 ayes, 0 nays. 
 
Items of Community Interest. 
Chris Hartman commented he attended the June 6th City Council meeting when the Alvin 
RV plat was on the agenda. Randy Reed discussed his concern of the congestion at 
Mustang and Nelson Road and suggested one of the driveways in the shopping center 
on Mustang be closed to reroute traffic. 
 
Staff report and update. 
Michelle Segovia stated the tentative date for the joint Planning Commission and City 
Council Workshop is July 16th at the Senior Center. The Planning Commission discussed 
the tentative date and decided to propose a workshop on July 30th if possible, so that 
Chair Jake Starkey could attend. 
 
Items for the next meeting. 
Michelle Segovia stated there are currently two plats out on review. 
 
Adjournment 
Commission Member Hartman motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Member 
Reed. The motion carried on a vote of 8 ayes. The meeting ended at 6:40 p.m. 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/1/2019 

Department: City Attorney Contact: Suzanne L. Hanneman, City Attorney 

 
Agenda Item:   Public Hearing to receive comment on the final plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5 (being 

a Planned Unit Development [PUD] subdivision containing 14.79 acres of land, a partial 

replat of lots 26 and 27), and a final plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5B (being a PUD 

subdivision containing 2.9314 acres of land, a partial replat of lots 15 and 26) of Section 

18, Hooper & Wade Survey, recorded in volume 6, page 152 and volume 32, page 2, all 

of the Deed Records of Brazoria County, Texas, located in the Hooper & Wade Survey, 

Abstract 488, in the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☒Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:  Although not required by statute, this public hearing was requested on behalf of the Developer in 

an abundance of caution for Mustang Crossing Section 5 and Section 5B.  On July 16, 2019, the Planning 

Commission unanimously approved the plat vacation and the plats for Section 5 and 5B. 

A Notice of Public Hearing advertisement ran in the Alvin Sun on July 21, 2019, and was placed on the City’s 

website. 

 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☐ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 7/29/2019 SLH 

 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

 
 
Recommendation:   N/A 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/upload/page/0047/docs/PH_%20Final%20Mustang%20Crossing%20Section%205B_%2072119.pdf
http://www.alvin-tx.gov/upload/page/0047/docs/PH_%20Final%20Mustang%20Crossing%20Section%205B_%2072119.pdf


 

 

MINUTES 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

216 W. SEALY STREET 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

THURSDAY JULY 18, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 

Regular Session at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the following members 

present: Mayor Paul A. Horn; Mayor Pro-Tem Glenn Starkey; Councilmembers: Gabe Adame, Adam 

Arendell, Joel Castro, Brad Richards, Keith Thompson and Martin Vela.   

 

Staff members present:  Junru Roland, City Manager; Suzanne Hanneman, City Attorney; Dixie 

Roberts, City Secretary; Michael Higgins, Chief Financial Officer; Priya Bhakta, Convention and 

Visitor’s Bureau; Michelle Segovia, City Engineer; Ron Schmitz, EMS Director/Emergency 

Management Coordinator and Robert E. Lee, Police Chief.  

 

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Al Perry with South Park Baptist Church gave the invocation.   

 

Council member Thompson led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and Council member 

Starkey led the Pledge to the Texas Flag. 
  

PRESENTATIONS 

Associated Credit Union of Texas Presentation of Tour de Braz 2019 Title Sponsorship. 

Cathy Woitena, of Associated Credit Union of Texas presented Mayor Horn a sponsor check from 

the Tour de Braz Bike Ride.  Priya Bhakta, Director of Convention and Visitor’s Bureau gave a report 

on the 2019 Tour de Braz bike ride. There were 320 registered riders. $13,000 was received in 

sponsorship of which $10,000 was received in monetary and in-kind donations from Associated 

Credit Union.  The platinum sponsor was Del Papa Distribution.   The gold sponsorships were: Ron 

Carter, Webster Bicycle, Freberg’s Farm and Ascend Performance Materials.  Sun and Ski were the 

silver sponsors.  The Alvin Volunteer Fire Department received $6,000 from  the Tour de Braz Bike 

Ride. 
 

Presentation of the City of Alvin Municipal Court Fines and Delinquent Tax Collections Report by 

Mike Darlow of Perdue Brandon Fielder Collins & Mott, LLP. 

A presentation was given on the municipal court fines and delinquent tax collections by Mike Darlow 

of Purdue Brandon Fielder Collins and Moffit, LLP.  

 

Engineering Departmental Update. 

Michelle Segovia, City Engineer gave a departmental update. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

John Burkey, expressed concerns to the Council on the proposed Ordinance 19-S, temporary outdoor 

encampment  regarding the impact of  encampments being  too close to businesses and residents; site 

screening not able to contain odors from portable restrooms;  residences refusing to leave when the 

encampments are shut down; the increase in calls to the Police Department and/or the EMS for 

assistance and how are the management of encampments will be able to verify the background of 

residents.  
 



MINUTES - 2 -                                              July 18, 2019 

 
Judy Scott expressed concerns on the proposed Ordinance 19-S, temporary outdoor encampments 

that included the ordinance doesn’t merit for what it is intended and needs to be thoroughly studied; 

inquiring on how neighboring cities are addressing the homeless issue; addressing e safety and 

hygiene concerns. She recommended a committee be formed to study the homeless issue.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Consider approval of the June 20, 2019 City Council meeting minutes. 
 

Acknowledge receipt of the quarterly Fiscal Year 2019 Capital Improvement Projects Report and the 

Comprehensive Plan Implementation Report. 
Staff continues to carry out actions on budgeted projects as defined in the 2019 Capital Improvements Plan (CIP).  This 

report is an update as to the progress of each project year to date.  Staff also continues to deliver on implementation and 

completion of high priority projects defined in the Comprehensive Plan 2035.  This report is an update as to work 

completed year to date. 

 

Acknowledge receipt of the Financial and Quarterly Investment reports ending June 30, 2019. 

 

Acknowledge receipt of the 2018 Delinquent Tax Roll. 
Section 30, Article VII of the City’s Charter requires that a copy of the delinquent tax roll be provided to each member 

of the City Council at a meeting in July of each year.  The document is a copy of the outstanding taxes for the tax year 

2018 as of July 1, 2019. 

 

Consider a final plat of Saldivar Estates (located at 10925 Cory Lane), being a subdivision of 3.999 

acres located in the Amos Pollard survey, A-359, Brazoria County, Texas. 
On May 30, 2019, the Engineering Department received the final plat of Saldivar Estates for review. The property is 

located at 10925 Cory Lane in the City of Alvin’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and is being platted into two lots for 

conveyance. This plat complies with all requirements of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance.  The City Planning Commission 

unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on June 18, 2019.  Staff recommends approval. 

 

Council member Adame moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. Seconded by Council 

member Arendell; motion carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Consider a variance request to Chapter 30 ½ Regulation of Sex Offender Residency, of the City of 

Alvin Code of Ordinances, from Ray Lopez, 306 Cambridge Street. 
On June 18, 2019, the City received a written request for a variance from Ray Lopez.  Mr. Lopez’s request is based upon 

the Sex Offender Residency Requirements, or prohibitions, in Chapter 30 ½ of the City’s Code of Ordinances.   

 

The Code of Ordinances, Chapter 30 ½ -3 provides if a person is required to register on the department of public safety's 

sex offender database because of a violation involving a victim who was less than seventeen (17) years of age, it is unlawful 

for that person to establish a permanent residence or temporary residence within one thousand (1,000) feet of any premise 

where children commonly gather. Premise were children commonly gather includes parks and playgrounds. For purposes 
of determining distance, the requirement is measured by following a straight line from the outer property line of the 

permanent or temporary residence to the nearest property line of the premises where children commonly gather. 

 

In 1997, at the age of 32, Mr. Lopez was convicted of Aggravated Sexual Assault of a Child and was sentenced to five (5) 

years in the Texas Department of Criminal Justice – Institutional Division.  Mr. Lopez is required to register for life as a 

Sex Offender.  Mr. Lopez is now 53 years old and was approximately 32 years old at the time of the offenses.   

 

Mr. Lopez’s variance request lists his residence at 306 Cambridge Street.  This residence is approximately 800 feet from 

Hugh Adams Park.  Staff does not recommend approval of the variance. 
 

Council member Castro moved to deny a variance request to Chapter 30 ½ Regulation of Sex Offender 

Residency, of the City of Alvin Code of Ordinances, from Ray Lopez, 306 Cambridge Street.  

Seconded by Council member Richards; motion carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.  



MINUTES - 3 -                                              July 18, 2019 

 
Consider Ordinance 19-S, adopting a new Chapter 36 to the City of Alvin Code of Ordinances, 

Temporary Outdoor Encampments, providing for administration and regulation of tent encampments; 

providing for an effective date; providing penalties; and making other relevant provisions thereto.   
In order to promote the safety and welfare of our homeless citizens, while maintaining community and quality of life 

standards, the City of Alvin has established this Ordinance to facilitate and allow for the creation of temporary outdoor 

encampments organized and managed by faith-based or nonprofit organizations. The intent of this Ordinance is not to 

prohibit temporary tent encampments, but to ensure that residents of such a facility have access to quality of life items 

(potable water, properly prepared food, restrooms, showers, electricity, etc.). This Ordinance also ensures that residents, 

businesses and economic development will incur minimal impact from a temporary outdoor encampment by mandating 
sight screening and minimum distances from businesses, multifamily and single-family dwellings, and including minimum 

distances along the City’s highway corridors.  Privately owned or for-profit managed/owned facilities are not permitted. 

Tent encampments permits are valid for 6-months and may be renewed only once. No temporary encampment may exceed 

twelve (12) months duration at any location.  Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 19-S. 

 

Members of Council had some concerns regarding the proximity of the encampments to residential 

and commercial businesses as stated in the ordinance, and also concern with background verification 

of those staying in the encampments.  City Council suggested holding another workshop to discuss 

this topic and asked Ms. Hanneman to reach out to an outside attorney to come and give input on the 

drafting of this ordinance.   

 

Council member Starkey moved to table and send to workshop Ordinance 19-S, adopting a new 

Chapter 36 to the City of Alvin Code of Ordinances, Temporary Outdoor Encampments, providing for 

administration and regulation of tent encampments; providing for an effective date; providing 

penalties; and making other relevant provisions thereto .  Seconded by Council member Vela; motion 

carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 

 

Consider a five (5) year Lease Agreement with Stephen F. Austin for the Stephen F. Austin 

Community Health Center, and authorize the Mayor to sign, subject to legal review. 
In 2009, the City entered into the first Lease Agreement with Stephen F. Austin, for the Stephen F. Austin Community 
Health Center, located at 1111 W. Adoue Street.  The Stephen F. Austin Community Health Center provides free or 

reduced priced medical and social services to the residents of Brazoria County, and has been fully operational at this 

location since the 2009 lease agreement.  This lease agreement contains the same terms and conditions, and will run for 

five (5) years, with an additional five (5) year renewal.  Staff recommended approval of said lease agreement. 
 

Council member Arendell moved to approve a five (5) year Lease Agreement with Stephen F. Austin 

for the Stephen F. Austin Community Health Center, and authorize the Mayor to sign, subject to legal 

review.  Seconded by Council member Starkey; motion carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.  

 

Consider Resolution 19-R-30, amending the City Personnel Policy Manual, updating Section IV (Pay 

and Benefits) and Section VII (City Equipment); and providing for other related matters thereto. 
 It is essential that the City’s Personnel Policy Manual be reviewed periodically to ascertain that the City is maintaining 

a personnel system that will promote a fair and effective means of employee evaluations, as well as provide guidelines 

and criteria regarding the use of equipment, with the ultimate objective of maintaining an effective and responsible work 

force. 

 

The City’s Personnel Policy Manual requires that policy amendments be adopted by resolution. The major revisions to 

the current personnel policy are as follows: 

 

1.) Section IV, Rule 17-A (Longevity Pay) – This Ordinance No. 12-II was adopted by Council in 2012 adding the 
Longevity Pay section to the personnel policy.  This ordinance is currently being followed by the City.   Upon 

my review of the personnel policy, I noticed that this section had been inadvertently removed from the personnel 

policy, possibly while amending the personnel policy in previous years.   As a result, I am only “re-adding” the 

policy (as stated in Ordinance No. 12-II)  back into the personnel policy. 

 

2.) Section IV, Rule 21-A (Merit Compensation) – Currently employee pay is not tied to the results of performance 

evaluations.  To incentivize and reward “outstanding” employees, this section would allow the City Manager to 



MINUTES - 4 -                                              July 18, 2019 

 
implement performance/merit increase guidelines which are contingent on the current budget, fiscal constraints, 
other considerations, and the compensation plan approved by City Council.  

 

3.) Section VII, Rule 40 A-H (Cell Phone) – The purpose of this section is to provide guidelines and criteria 

regarding the approval and use of a monthly cell phone stipend or use of a City issued Cell phone. The major 

recaps from this section are as follows: 

 

a. Stipend for eligible personnel who elect not to use a City issued cell phone.  

b. Each Department is responsible for managing cell phone inventory 

c. Eligible Employees are classified in 2 tiers: 

i. Essential (Mayor, City Manager, Department Heads, Police Captains, I.T. Manager) 

ii. Priority Employees (recommended by Department Head and approved by the City Manager) 
d. Employees classified as “essential” are required to subscribe to a cell phone provider authorized by the City 

of Alvin. 

e. The employee is responsible for charges resulting from abuse of minutes, texts, etc.  

 

Council member Thompson moved to approve Resolution 19-R-30, amending the City Personnel 

Policy Manual, updating Section IV (Pay and Benefits) and Section VII (City Equipment); and 

providing for other related matters thereto.  Seconded by Council member Arendell; motion carried 

on a vote of 7 Ayes.  

 

Receive and acknowledge receipt of the proposed City of Alvin Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year 

2019-2020 (FY20), receive presentation of a summary of the budget, and set a public hearing to 

receive comments on the proposed FY20 Annual Budget for the regular City Council meeting 

scheduled for Thursday, August 15, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
Per the City Charter, the City Manager, between sixty (60) and ninety (90) days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year, 

shall submit to the City Council a proposed budget, which shall provide a complete financial plan for the fiscal year.  The 

Charter also states that at the meeting of the City Council at which the budget is submitted, the City Council shall fix the 

time and place of a public hearing on the budget. 

 

Council member Vela moved to receive and acknowledge receipt of the proposed City of Alvin 

Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 (FY20), receive presentation of a summary of the 

budget, and set a public hearing to receive comments on the proposed FY20 Annual Budget for the 

regular City Council meeting scheduled for Thursday, August 15, 2019 at 7:00 p.m.  Seconded by 

Council member Thompson; motion carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.  

 

REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER  

Items of Community Interest and review preliminary list of items for next Council meeting. 

Mr. Roland announced that a group of representatives including Mayor Horn, Larry Buehler, 

Economic Development Director and himself will be going to Austin the following week  to advocate 

for the continuance of the placement of the Grand Parkway in the 2020 TxDOT United Transportation 

Plan. The public comment period started July 12 and will end on August 12, 2019.   

 

Mr. Junru Roland reviewed the preliminary list for the August 1, 2019 City Council meeting.   

 

ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 

Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Mayor, Council members, and 

City staff, for which no action will be discussed or taken. 

Ms. Roberts stated that the City of Alvin will submit an application for a community development 

block grant Hurricane Harvey disaster recovery program for improvements to Water Well No 4, 

Water Plant, Water Well No 8, wastewater treatment plant and the public services facility.  A public 

notice has been posted for a 30-day comment period on this application – it is located on the outside 

bulletin board where public notices are posted near the west employee entrance on the outside of city 

hall. 



MINUTES - 5 -                                              July 18, 2019 

 
Council member Thompson thanked the Chief Financial Officer and staff for preparation of the 

proposed FY 20 budget.  

 

Council member Vela thanked the Chief Financial Officer, and staff for preparation of the proposed 

FY 20 budget, and he also thanked for the City Engineer for the departmental update presentation.   

 

Council member Starkey thanked the city employees who contributed to the preparation of the 

budget; he warned of the heat wave and reminded city employees to stay hydrated.  He wished his 

wife a happy 44th wedding anniversary.  

 

Mayor Horn commented that the City is working diligently in keeping the Grand Parkway project 

alive.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor Horn adjourned the meeting at 8:18 p.m. 

 

 

PASSED and APPROVED the ______ day of   ________ 2019. 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

Paul A. Horn, Mayor 

 

           

 

ATTEST: ____________________________ 

                Dixie Roberts, City Secretary         



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/1/2019 

Department:  City Secretary Contact:  Dixie Roberts, City Secretary  

 
Agenda Item:   Accept resignation from Planning Commission member, Darrell Dailey. 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☒Other 

Summary:   Darrell Dailey submitted his resignation from the Planning Commission for his term ending on 

December 31, 2019. This agenda item is the formal acceptance of his resignation.  

 

With the resignation of Mr. Dailey, there are now nine (9) members on this Commission.  The Charter states 

that there must be at least five (5) no more than eleven (11) residents serving on this board.   

 

City Council will consider board appointments in December 2019.  There are no current applicants for service 

on the Planning Commission.  Advertisements for volunteers will begin the end of October.  

 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 7/29/2019 SLH 

 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Resignation letter from Mr. Dailey 

 

 
Recommendation:   Move to accept the resignation from Planning Commission member, Darrell Dailey. 

 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



1

Dixie Roberts

From: Darrell Dailey <ddailey1127@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 8:53 AM
To: Dixie Roberts
Subject: Planning Commission 

Good morning Dixie. I am resigning from the Planning Commission board affective today, with my schedule and time I 
feel I am not fulfilling my duties to the the City or the Board as I should.  
 
Thanks, 
Darrell 
 
Sent from my iPhone 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/1/2019 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider a final plat of Octavio Estates (located at 2127 County Road 367), being a total 

of 4.86 acres of land, out of lot 6, block 10, of Hall’s Addition as per the plat recorded in 

volume 14, page 304, O.R.B.C.T., situated in the I.&G.N.R.R. Co. Survey, A-463, 

Brazoria County, Texas, City of Alvin E.T.J. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☒Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   On July 1, 2019, the Engineering Department received the final plat of Octavio Estates for 

review. The property is located at 2127 County Road 367, in the City of Alvin’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 

(ETJ) and is being platted into three lots for conveyance. This plat complies with all requirements of the City’s 

Subdivision Ordinance. 
 

The City Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on July 16, 2019. Staff 

recommends approval. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 7/29/2019 SLH 

 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Click HERE to view Final Plat of Octavio Estates 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the final plat of Octavio Estates (located at 2127 County Road 

367), being a total of 4.86 acres of land, out of lot 6, block 10, of Hall’s Addition as 

per the plat recorded in volume 14, page 304, O.R.B.C.T., situated in the 

I.&G.N.R.R. Co. survey, A-463, Brazoria County, Texas, City of Alvin E.T.J. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/upload/page/0158/docs/Plats/Final%20Plat%20Octavio%20Estates.pdf


 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/1/2019 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider a final plat of Perry Holdings Group (located across from 21000 E. Highway 6), 

being a subdivision of 3.407 acres in the I.&G.N.R.R. Survey, A-622, also being a partial 

replat of lot 7, of section 27 of the I.&G.N.R.R. Survey, A-622 as recorded in volume 

116, page 297, Deed Records of Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☒Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   On July 1, 2019, the Engineering Department received the final plat of Perry Holdings Group for 

review. The property is located on the south side of Highway 6 across the highway from Waste Management 

(21000 E. Highway 6), in the City of Alvin’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and is being platted into three 

lots for conveyance. This plat complies with all requirements of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance. 
 

The City Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on July 16, 2019.  Staff 

recommends approval. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 7/29/2019 SLH 

 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Click Here to view Final Plat of Perry Holdings Group 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the final plat of Perry Holdings Group (located across from 21000 

E. Highway 6), being a subdivision of 3.407 acres in the I.&G.N.R.R. Survey, A-

622, also being a partial replat of lot 7, of section 27 of the I.&G.N.R.R. Survey, A-

622 as recorded in volume 116, page 297, Deed Records of Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/upload/page/0158/docs/Plats/Final%20Plat%20Perry%20Holdings%20Group.pdf


 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/1/2019 

Department: City Attorney Contact: Suzanne L. Hanneman, City Attorney 

 
Agenda Item:   Consider Resolution 19-R-31, finding that CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC’s 

requested increase to its electric transmission and distribution rates and charges within the 

City should be denied; finding that the City’s reasonable rate case expenses shall be 

reimbursed by the company; finding that the meeting at which this resolution is passed is 

open to the public as required by law; requiring notice of this resolution to the company 

and legal counsel. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☒Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:  CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC (“CenterPoint” or “Company”) filed an application 

on April 5, 2019 with cities retaining original jurisdiction seeking to increase system-wide transmission and 

distribution rates by $161 million per year. The Company asks the City to approve an increase in $154 

million in retail transmission and distribution rates (an increase of about 7.4%) and $6.8 million in 

wholesale transmission rates (an increase of about 1.8%). According to CenterPoint, the impact on an 

average residential customer would be an increase of about $2.38 per month.  

The Council passed Resolution 19-R-19 on May 2, 2019, which suspended the May 10, 2019 effective date 

of the Company’s rate increase for the maximum period permitted by law (90-days).  This time period has 

permitted the City, through its participation with the Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities (“GCCC”), to determine 

that the proposed rate increase is unreasonable.  Consistent with the recommendations of experts engaged by 

GCCC, CenterPoint’s request for a rate increase should be denied. 

--------------------------------------------------------- 

The City of Alvin is a member of a coalition of political subdivisions in the Greater Houston area known as 

the Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities (“GCCC”). The Coalition has been in existence since the early 1990s.  

The GCCC represents the interests of its members on gas and electric utility matters before the Public 

Utility Commission, the Railroad Commission, the Electric Reliability Council of Texas and the courts.  For 

the past 20 years, GCCC has protected the authority of municipalities over monopoly electric and natural 

gas providers and has defended the interests of the residential and small commercial customers within the 

cities.  Cities are often the only consumer advocates that work to keep utility rates reasonable.  The work 

undertaken by GCCC has saved ratepayers millions of dollars in unreasonable charges.  The GCCC has 

previously approved the hiring of Thomas Brocato and Chris Brewster of the Lloyd Gosselink law firm and 

consultants to intervene in matters related to the electric utility rate case filings, representing GCCC 

members’ interests. 

  

Current members include the following 39 cities: Alvin, Brazos Country, Brookshire, Bunker Hill Village, 

Clear Lake Shores, Deer Park, Dickinson, Friendswood, Fulshear, Galveston, Hedwig Village, Hilshire 

Village, Hunters Creek, Iowa Colony, Jersey Village, Kemah, Lake Jackson, La Marque, Manvel, Missouri 

City, Mont Belvieu, Morgan’s Point, Nassau Bay, Oyster Creek, Piney Point Village, Pleak, Rosenberg, 



 

Santa Fe, Seabrook, Sealy, Simonton, South Houston, Spring Valley Village, Sugar Land, Taylor Lake 

Village, Texas City, Tiki Island, Webster, and Weston Lakes. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☐ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 7/29/2019 SLH 

 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Res. 19-R-31 

 
 
Recommendation:   Move to approve Resolution 19-R-31, finding that CenterPoint Energy Houston 

Electric, LLC’s requested increase to its electric transmission and distribution rates 

and charges within the City should be denied; finding that the City’s reasonable rate 

case expenses shall be reimbursed by the company; finding that the meeting at 

which this resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law; requiring 

notice of this resolution to the company and legal counsel. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



 1 

RESOLUTION 19-R-31 

 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, 

TEXAS, FINDING THAT CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOUSTON 

ELECTRIC, LLC’S REQUESTED INCREASE TO ITS ELECTRIC 

TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION RATES AND CHARGES WITHIN 

THE CITY SHOULD BE DENIED; FINDING THAT THE CITY’S 

REASONABLE RATE CASE EXPENSES SHALL BE REIMBURSED BY 

THE COMPANY; FINDING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS 

RESOLUTION IS PASSED IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY 

LAW; REQUIRING NOTICE OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE 

COMPANY AND LEGAL COUNSEL 

 

 

 WHEREAS, on or about April 5, 2019, CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC 

(“CenterPoint” or “Company”), pursuant to the Public Utilities Regulatory Authority (PURA) 

§§33.001 and 36.001 filed with the City of Alvin, Texas (“City”), a Statement of Intent to change 

electric delivery rates in all municipalities exercising original jurisdiction within its service area, 

effective May 10, 2019; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City is an electric utility customer of CenterPoint and a regulatory 

authority with exclusive original jurisdiction over the rates and charges of CenterPoint within the 

City; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City is a member of the Gulf Coast Coalition of Cities (“GCCC”), a 

membership of similarly situated cities served by CenterPoint that have joined together to 

efficiently and cost-effectively review and respond to electric issues affecting rates charged in 

CenterPoint’s service area; and  

 

 WHEREAS, GCCC is an intervenor in the parallel proceeding at the Public Utility 

Commission of Texas to review CenterPoint’s filing; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City, in a reasonably noticed meeting that was open to the public, 

considered the Company’s application; and 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to its exclusive original jurisdiction over CenterPoint’s rates and 

operations within city limits, the City previously suspended the effective date of the Company’s 

requested rate increase; and 

 

 WHEREAS, PURA § 33.023 provides that costs incurred by cities in ratemaking activities 

are to be reimbursed by the regulated utility; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City’s attorneys and consultants recommend that the City deny the 

application.   

 



 2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF ALVIN, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

  

 Section 1. That the rates proposed by CenterPoint in an application submitted to the 

City by CenterPoint on or about April 5, 2019, are hereby found to be unreasonable, and are denied. 

 

Section 2. That the Company shall continue to charge its existing rates for 

transmission and distribution service to customers with the City. 

 

Section 3. That GCCC’s reasonable rate case expenses shall be reimbursed by 

CenterPoint within 30 days of presentation of an invoice to CenterPoint.  

 

Section 4. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which 

this Resolution is passed is open to the public as required by law, and that the public notice was 

given of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting, as required. 

 

Section 5. A copy of this Resolution shall be sent to CenterPoint, care of Patrick Peters, 

CenterPoint Energy, Inc., 1005 Congress Avenue, Suite 650, Austin, Texas 78701 

(patrick.peters@centerpointenergy.com), and to Chris Brewster at Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & 

Townsend, P.C., 816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900, Austin, Texas 78701 

(cbrewster@lglawfirm.com). 

 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 1st day of August 2019. 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS    ATTEST 

 

 

By: _____________________________  By: ____________________________ 

 Paul A. Horn, Mayor     Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Suzanne L. Hanneman, City Attorney 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/1/2019 

Department:  City Manager Contact:  Junru Roland, City Manager  

 
Agenda Item:   Discuss and take a record vote to propose a tax rate of $0.7780 per $100 of assessed 

valuation, which is a tax increase of 2.79% above the Effective Tax Rate, to be adopted at 

a future meeting.  
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐ Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☒Other 

Summary:   The tax rate adoption process consists of the comparison of three (3) rates: the effective tax rate, 

the rollback rate, and the city’s proposed tax rate. 
 

The effective tax rate ($0.756909 per $100 of assessed valuation) is a hypothetical benchmark tax rate.  It is 

used to calculate the total tax rate needed to raise the same amount of property tax revenue from the same 

properties on the tax roll in both the 2018 tax year (FY19) and the 2019 tax year (FY20).   
 

The rollback tax rate ($0.837548 per $100 of assessed valuation) is the highest tax rate that the City may adopt 

before voters are entitled to petition for an election to limit (or rollback) the proposed rate to the rollback rate. 
 

The proposed tax rate ($0.778000 per $100 of assessed valuation) is the rate proposed to generate property tax 

revenues to be used for the general maintenance and operational costs of providing city services; and paying 

the annual principal and interest on bonds and other debt secured by property tax revenues.  The additional 

revenue (above the effective tax rate) that will be generated is proposed to be used for the following projects 

and operational costs up for your consideration in FY20:   

• Funding additional public safety personnel (Patrol Officer & Fire Administrator Assistant) 

• Extending the scope of the Business Incentive Program 

• Funding the City’s portion of the Senior Citizen transportation vehicle 

• Funding various projects: 

o Wayfinding Signage  

o Improving various city facilities such as HVAC and roof replacements 

o Upgrading information technology equipment along with added network storage 

 

According to the Local Government Code, when a city initially proposes a tax rate that exceeds the lower of 

the rollback rate or the effective tax rate, the city council must vote to place a proposal to adopt the proposed 

rate on the agenda of a future meeting as an action item.  If the motion passes, the governing body must schedule 

two public hearings on the city’s proposed tax rate.   
 

For FY20, staff is proposing to lower the City’s current tax rate by 1 (one) cent – from $0.7880 per $100 

of taxable assessed valuation to $0.7780 per $100 of taxable assessed valuation.   Because the City’s 

proposed tax rate exceeds the lower of the effective tax rate or the rollback tax rate, two (2) public hearings are 

required to be held before adopting the proposed tax rate.    

 



 

The City Council will consider adopting the city’s “final” tax rate at the regular meeting of the City Council on 

September 19, 2019, at 7:00 p.m.   

 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☐ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 7/29/2019 SLH 
 

 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Tax rate notice 

 
Recommendation:   Move to propose a tax rate of $0.7780 per $100 of assessed valuation, which is a tax 

increase of 2.79% above the effective tax rate, to be adopted at a future meeting. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



NOTICE OF 2019 TAX YEAR  

PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX RATE  

FOR CITY OF ALVIN 
 

A tax rate of $0.778000 per $100 valuation has been proposed for adoption by the governing body of CITY 

OF ALVIN. This rate exceeds the lower of the effective or rollback tax rate, and state law requires that two 

public hearings be held by the governing body before adopting the proposed tax rate.  

 

The governing body of CITY OF ALVIN proposes to use revenue attributable to the tax rate increase for the 

purpose of hiring an additional patrol officer, adding funding for a business incentive program, to purchase a 

senior citizen transportation vehicle, and to fund various governmental projects such as enhanced citywide 

street signage, improving various city facilities such as HVAC and roof replacements, and upgrading 

information technology equipment along with added network storage . 

. 

 
 

PROPOSED TAX RATE  $0.778000 per $100 
 

PRECEDING YEAR'S TAX RATE  $0.788000 per $100 
 

EFFECTIVE TAX RATE  $0.756909 per $100 
 

ROLLBACK TAX RATE  $0.864044 per $100 

 

The effective tax rate is the total tax rate needed to raise the same amount of property tax revenue for CITY 

OF ALVIN from the same properties in both the 2018 tax year and the 2019 tax year.  

 

The rollback tax rate is the highest tax rate that CITY OF ALVIN may adopt before voters are entitled to 

petition for an election to limit the rate that may be approved to the rollback rate. 

 

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE ABOVE RATES CAN BE CALCULATED AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 

property tax amount= (rate) x (taxable value of your property)/100  

 

For assistance or detailed information about tax calculations, please contact: 

 
 

Ro'Vin Garrett, PCC  
 

Brazoria County Tax Assessor-Collector  
 

451 N Velasco Rm 150 in Angleton, Texas 77515  
 

281-756-1838  
 

roving@brazoria-county.com  
 

https://brazoriacountytx.gov/departments/tax-office  

 

You are urged to attend and express your views at the following public hearings on the proposed tax rate: 

 

First Hearing: August 15, 2019 at 7:00pm at the Council Chambers located at 216 W Sealy in Alvin, Texas 

77511. 

 

Second Hearing: September 5, 2019 at 7:00pm at the Council Chambers located at 216 W Sealy in Alvin, 

Texas 77511. 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/1/2019 

Department:  City Manager Contact:  Junru Roland, City Manager  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider setting two (2) public hearings concerning the proposed tax rate on Thursday, 

August 15, 2019, at 7:00 p.m., and Thursday, September 5, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. in the City 

Council Chambers, City Hall, 216 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas. 

 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐ Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☒Other 

Summary:   The City’s proposed tax rate exceeds the effective tax rate.  As a result, the Local Government 

Code requires City Council to set two (2) public hearings on the proposed tax rate, prior to adoption.  The 

second public hearing may not be held earlier than the third day after the date of the first public hearing.   

The City Council will consider adopting the final tax rate at the regular meeting of the City Council on 

September 19, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 7/29/2019 SLH 

 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

•  

 
Recommendation:   Move to set two (2) public hearings concerning the proposed tax rate on Thursday, 

August 15, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. and Thursday, September 5, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the 

City Council Chambers, City Hall, 216 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/1/2019 

Department:  Engineering Contact:   Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider the vacation of the final plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5 (located northwest 

of the intersection of FM 1462 and Mustang Crossing Boulevard), being a Planned Unit 

Development (PUD) subdivision containing 14.79 acres of land located in the Hooper & 

Wade Survey, Abstract 488, in the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☒Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   On May 30, 2019, the Engineering Department received a request from M/I Homes of Houston, 

LLC for the vacation of the final plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5 that was recorded on March 25, 2019. M/I 

Homes of Houston, LLC. still owns all lots that are contained within the Section 5 plat and is requesting that 

the plat be vacated so that preexisting unimproved road easements through the property can be formally 

acknowledged and exchanged by ordinance (Ord. 19-Q).  
 

The property is located at the northwest corner of the intersection of FM 1462 and Mustang Crossing 

Boulevard. This section consists of sixty-seven (67) single-family lots, two (2) reserves, and three (3) blocks.  
 

This plat vacation complies with all requirements of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance. 
 

The Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat vacation at their meeting on July 16, 2019.  Staff 

recommends approval. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 7/11/2019 SLH 

 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Click HERE to view Recorded Final Plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5 

• Click HERE to view Plat Vacation Instrument from M/I Homes of Houston, LLC. 
 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the vacation of the final plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5 

(located northwest of the intersection of FM 1462 and Mustang Crossing 

Boulevard), being a Planned Unit Development (PUD) subdivision containing 14.79 

acres of land located in the Hooper & Wade Survey, Abstract 488, in the City of 

Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/upload/page/0158/docs/Plats/Mustang%20Crossing%20Section%205%20%20Recorded%20Final%20Plat.pdf
http://www.alvin-tx.gov/upload/page/0158/docs/Plats/Mustang%20Crossing%20Section%205%20%20Recorded%20Final%20Plat.pdf
http://www.alvin-tx.gov/upload/page/0158/docs/Plats/Vacation%20of%20Mustang%20Crossing%20Sec%205%20Final%20Plat.pdf
http://www.alvin-tx.gov/upload/page/0158/docs/Plats/Vacation%20of%20Mustang%20Crossing%20Sec%205%20Final%20Plat.pdf


 

 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/1/2019 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider Ordinance 19-Q, an Ordinance of the City of Alvin, Texas, authorizing and 

approving the exchanges and conveyances of public rights-of-way within the proposed 

Mustang Crossing Subdivision; making findings of fact; and providing for related matters. 
 

Type of Item: ☒Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   Ordinance 19-Q authorizes the exchange/conveyance of 0.6371 acres of unimproved platted 

roadway (rights-of-way) within the Mustang Crossing Subdivision for 3.34 acres of improved road rights-of-

way within Mustang Crossing Sections 5 and 5B to serve the proposed lots. The rights-of-way being 

abandoned are further described in Exhibits A and B of Ordinance 19-Q.  

 

Section 272.001 of the Texas Local Government Code enables the City to exchange public rights-of-way for 

other land to be used for public rights-of-way without a public sale. 

 

The Planning Commission unanimously approved Ordinance 19-Q at their meeting on July 16, 2019.  Staff 

recommends approval of Ordinance 19-Q. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 7/11/2019 SLH 
 

 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Ordinance 19-Q 
 
Recommendation:   Move to approve Ordinance 19-Q, an Ordinance of the City of Alvin, Texas, 

authorizing and approving the exchanges and conveyances of public rights-of-way 

within the proposed Mustang Crossing Subdivision; making findings of fact; and 

providing for related matters. 

 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



















 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/1/2019 

Department:  Engineering Contact:   Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider a final plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5 (located northwest of the intersection 

of FM 1462 and Mustang Crossing Boulevard), being a Planned Unit Development 

(PUD) subdivision containing 14.77 acres of land, being a partial replat of lots 26 and 27 

of Section 18, Hooper & Wade Survey, recorded in volume 6, page 152 and volume 32, 

page 2, all of the Deed Records of Brazoria County, Texas. Located in the Hooper & 

Wade Survey, Abstract 488, in the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☒Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   On May 30, 2019, the Engineering Department received the revised final plat of Mustang 

Crossing Section 5 for review. The property is located at the northwest corner of the intersection of FM 1462 

and Mustang Crossing Boulevard. This section consists of sixty-seven (67) single-family lots, two (2) reserves, 

and three (3) blocks. The Mustang Crossing Subdivision currently consists of three previously platted sections 

containing 204 single-family residential lots of which approximately 196 have homes on them. This plat 

complies with all requirements of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance. 
 

The Planning Commission unanimously approved the Final Plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5 at their 

meeting on July 16, 2019.  Staff recommends approval. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 7/11/2019 SLH 

 
 

Supporting documents attached: 

• Click HERE to view Final Plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5 
 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the final plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5 (located northwest of 

the intersection of FM 1462 and Mustang Crossing Boulevard), being a Planned 

Unit Development (PUD) subdivision containing 14.77 acres of land, being a partial 

replat of lots 26 and 27 of Section 18, Hooper & Wade Survey, recorded in volume 

6, page 152 and volume 32, page 2, all of the Deed Records of Brazoria County, 

Texas. Located in the Hooper & Wade Survey, Abstract 488, in the City of Alvin, 

Brazoria County, Texas. 

 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/upload/page/0158/docs/Plats/Final%20Plat%20Mustang%20Crossing%20Section%205_7-18-2019.pdf


 

 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/1/2019 

Department:  Engineering Contact:   Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider a final plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5B (located northwest of the 

intersection of FM 1462 and Mustang Crossing Boulevard), being a Planned Unit 

Development (PUD) subdivision containing 2.9314 acres of land, being a partial replat of 

lots 15 and 26 of Section 18, Hooper & Wade Survey, recorded in volume 6, page 152 

and volume 32, page 2, all of the Deed Records of Brazoria County, Texas. Located in the 

Hooper & Wade Survey, Abstract 488, in the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☒Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   On May 30, 2019, the Engineering Department received the final plat of Mustang Crossing 

Section 5B for review. The property is located at the northwest corner of the intersection of FM 1462 and 

Mustang Crossing Boulevard. This section consists of nine (9) single-family lots, three (3) reserves, and one 

(1) block. The Mustang Crossing Subdivision currently consists of three previously platted sections containing 

204 single-family residential lots of which approximately 196 have homes on them. This plat complies with all 

requirements of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance. 
 

The Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on July 16, 2019.  Staff 

recommends approval. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 7/11/2019 SLH 

 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Click HERE to view Final Plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5B 
 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the final plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5B (located northwest 

of the intersection of FM 1462 and Mustang Crossing Boulevard), being a PUD 

subdivision containing 2.9314 acres of land, being a partial replat of lots 15 and 26 

of Section 18, Hooper & Wade Survey, recorded in volume 6, page 152 and volume 

32, page 2, all of the Deed Records of Brazoria County, Texas. Located in the 

Hooper & Wade Survey, Abstract 488, in the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/upload/page/0158/docs/Plats/Final%20Plat%20Mustang%20Crossing%20Section%205B_7-18-19.pdf


 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/1/2019 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider a final plat of Rustic Country Acres (located at 2505 County Road 145), being a 

subdivision of 8.9999 acres in the A.C.H.&B. Railroad Company Survey, A-412, also 

being a partial replat of lots 18 and 19 out of section 25 of the A.C.H.&B. Railroad 

Company Survey, Abstract 412 as recorded by volume 8, page 622 of the deed records of 

Brazoria County, Texas. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☒Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   On July 1, 2019, the Engineering Department received the final plat of Rustic Country Acres for 

review. The property is located at 2505 County Road 145, in the City of Alvin’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction 

(ETJ). Lot 2 was previously conveyed, in error, by Metes and Bounds Description without platting through the 

City of Alvin as required. The subdivision of this property without platting was discovered when the new 

owner of lot 2 applied to have electrical service to the property. Mr. Durr, the original owner of the entire 

property, is requesting a variance to the 60’ lot width requirement and requesting that a lot width of 40’ for lot 

2 be approved. A lot width of 40’ for lot 2 is the maximum width that can be attained and still keep all utilities 

that service Mr. Durr’s home within lot 1 where his home is located. 
 

The City Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat with the variance to lot width at their meeting 

on July 16, 2019.  Staff recommends approval. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☒ Required ☐    Date Completed: 7/29/2019 SLH 

 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Click HERE to view Final Plat of Rustic Country Acres 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the final plat of Rustic Country Acres (located at 2505 County 

Road 145), being a subdivision of 8.9999 acres in the A.C.H.&B. Railroad 

Company Survey, A-412, also being a partial replat of lots 18 and 19 out of section 

25 of the A.C.H.&B. Railroad Company Survey, Abstract 412 as recorded by 

volume 8, page 622 of the deed records of Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/upload/page/0158/docs/Plats/Final%20Plat%20Rustic%20Country%20Acres.pdf


 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/1/2019 

Department:  City Attorney Contact:  Suzanne L. Hanneman, City Attorney  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider Resolution 19-R-32, approving the Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement 

accepting the water distribution, wastewater collection and storm water facilities to serve 

Kendall Lakes, Section Seven; and authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☒Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☐Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   This conveyance of utility facilities conforms with the initial Utility Services Contract dated 

August 5, 2004, with the developer, Skymark Land Development, Inc.  Skymark contracted with the City to 

obtain water supply and wastewater treatment services for Municipal Utility District (MUD) No. 36 serving 

Kendall Lakes.  The District contracted with Clearwater Utilities, Inc., in January 2017 for the water 

distribution, wastewater collection, and storm water facilities to serve Kendall Lakes, Section Seven.  These 

services (water supply and wastewater treatment services) are now to be transferred to the City for ownership, 

operation, and maintenance 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Resolution and acceptance of the Utility Conveyance.   

 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☐ N/A ☒ Budgeted Item: Yes ☐ No ☐ N/A ☒ 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 7/29/2019 SLH 

 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Resolution 19-R-32 

• Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve Resolution No. 19-R-32, approving the Utility Conveyance and 

Security Agreement accepting the water distribution, wastewater collection and 

storm water facilities to serve Kendall Lakes, Section Seven, and authorize the 

Mayor to sign the Agreement. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



Res 19-R-32 

 

RESOLUTION 19-R-32 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, 

TEXAS, APPROVING THE UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND SECURITY 

AGREEMENT ACCEPTING THE WATER DISTRIBUTION, 

WASTEWATER COLLECTION AND STORM WATER FACILITIES 

THAT SERVE KENDALL LAKES, SECTION SEVEN, AND AUTHORIZE 

THE MAYOR TO SIGN 

WHEREAS, Brazoria County Municipal Utility District No. 36 (the “District”) has 

acquired certain improvements, structures, and facilities designed to provide water and 

wastewater to serve areas within the District’s boundaries and the boundaries of the City of 

Alvin, Texas; and 

WHEREAS, certain facilities were constructed by or on behalf of the District pursuant to 

a construction contract dated January 17, 2017, for the water distribution, wastewater collection, 

and storm water facilities to serve Kendall Lakes, Section Seven; and 

WHEREAS, the District has constructed the facilities and is conveying the facilities to 

the City pursuant to the Utility Services Contract, dated August 5, 2004, which was assumed by 

the District on June 9, 2005; and 

WHEREAS, this conveyance is made subject to the terms of that Agreement;  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 

Section 1. That the City Council hereby approves the Utility Conveyance and Security 

Agreement for Kendall Lakes, Section Seven. 

Section 2. That the Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement shall be signed by the 

Mayor. 

Section 3. That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 1st day of August 2019.  

  

 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS     ATTEST:      

 

 

By: ________________________________   By: ________________________________                          

Paul A. Horn, Mayor      Dixie Roberts, City Secretary  
  



UTILITY CONVEYANCE AND SECURITY AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF BRAZORIA 

§ 
§ 
§ 

KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS 

Brazoria County Municipal Utility District No. 36 (the "District") has acquired 
certain improvements, structures, and facilities designed to provide water and 
wastewater to serve areas within the District's boundaries and the boundaries of the 
City of Alvin, Texas (the "City"). For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the District hereby conveys, transfers, 
and delivers to the City, its successors and assigns, subject to a security interest therein, 
those certain facilities described as follows: 

Those certain facilities constructed by or on behalf of the District pursuant to the 
construction contract with Clearwater Utilities, Inc., dated January 17, 2017, for the 
water distribution, wastewater collection, and storm water facilities to serve Kendall 
Lakes, Section Seven, together with any improvements, structures, storm sewer mains, 
plants, service pumps, storage reservoirs, electrical equipment, plant equipment, 
distribution lines, collection lines, water mains, lift stations, meters, valves, pipes, 
fittings, connections, meter boxes, laterals, easements, rights-of-way, licenses, operating 
rights and all other property therein whether real, personal or mixed, owned by the 
District in connection with the facilities being conveyed hereby, SA VE AND EXCEPT 
detention facilities (the "Facilities"). The detention facilities shall be owned and 
maintained by either the District or a property owners association. 

The District has constructed the Facilities and is conveying the Facilities to the 
City pursuant to the Utility Services Contract, dated August 5, 2004, between the City, 
and Skymark Land Development, Inc., on behalf of themselves and Proposed Brazoria 
County Municipal Utility District No. 36, which was assumed by the District on June 9, 
2005 (the "Agreement"). This conveyance is made subject to the terms of the 
Agreement. The District hereby reserves (and the City grants) a security interest in the 
Facilities to secure the capacity reserved to the District in the Facilities under the 
Agreement. 

The District hereby assigns to the City all rights, maintenance bonds, warranties 
and manufacturer's warranties, if any, owned or acquired by the District for the 
Facilities. 

The City hereby agrees by its acceptance of this conveyance to operate and 
maintain the Facilities in accordance with the terms of the Agreement. 

677821 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this conveyance is executed on September 14, 2017. 

BRAZORIA COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 36 

By ~~~ Na~~~=dhL 
Title: ;;-~ ,c\ . I 

In accordance with the Agreement, the City hereby accepts this Utility Conveyance and 
Security Agreement on _____ _ 

CITY OF AL VIN 

By: __________ _ 
Name: ___________ _ 
Title: -------------

THE ST ATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF HARRIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on September 14, 2017, by 
T<l.Mts wooc.Lv·,~ as Pre.Sid-en+ of the Board of Directors of 

Brazoria County MuniciPc:: Utility District No. 36, a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas, on behalf of said oolitical subdivision. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 
(NOTARY SEAL) 

677821 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   8/1/2019 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider an Engineering Services Agreement with LJA Engineering in an amount not to 

exceed $396,250 for engineering design services for the Waterline Improvements Phase 2 

Project; and authorize the City Manager to sign the Agreement upon legal review. 
 

Type of Item: ☐Ordinance  ☐Resolution  ☐Contract/Agreement  ☒Public Hearing  ☐Plat  ☐Discussion & Direction  ☐Other 

Summary:   The Waterline Improvements Phase 2 Project was identified in the 2015 Utility Master Plan that 

was approved by City Council on March 3, 2016, and consists of the replacement/addition of approximately 

15,200 linear feet of waterline in the area generally bounded by Highway 6, Bypass 35, Sealy Street, and 

Second Street. 
 

The Engineering Services Agreement being considered will provide surveying and geotechnical data, 

preliminary and final engineering design, complete plan set with bid package, and construction phase services 

for this important water system rehabilitation CIP project. It is proposed that design services culminating in a 

final bid package will be complete in a period of eight months. Approval of this Agreement will ensure that 

construction plans are available and ready for bid in April 2020.  
 

This project is being funded by the 2019 Revenue Bonds that were authorized and approved by City Council 

on May 16, 2019.  Staff recommends approval of this Agreement. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue ☐ Expenditure ☒ N/A ☐ Budgeted Item: Yes ☒ No ☐ N/A ☐ 

Funding Account: 237-6001-00-9078 Amount:  $396,250 1295 Form Required? Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐ Required ☒    Date Completed: 7/29/2019 SLH 

 
Supporting documents attached: 

• LJA Proposal for the Waterline Improvements Phase 2 Design 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve an Engineering Services Agreement with LJA Engineering in an 

amount not to exceed $396,250 for engineering design services for the Waterline 

Improvements Phase 2 Project; and authorize the City Manager to sign the 

Agreement upon legal review. 

 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 











Item No. Quantitiy Unit Description Unit Cost Total Cost

1 500 LF 10" Waterline (Open Cut Construction) $60.00 $30,000.00

2 500 LF 10" Waterline (Augered Construction) $65.00 $32,500.00

3 4,800 LF 8" Waterline (Open Cut Construction) $50.00 $240,000.00

4 4,800 LF 8" Waterline (Augered Construction) $55.00 $264,000.00

5 200 LF 8" Waterline (Augered & Encased Construction) $125.00 $25,000.00

6 2,300 LF 6" Waterline (Open Cut Construction) $45.00 $103,500.00

7 2,300 LF 6" Waterline (Augered Construction) $50.00 $115,000.00

8 60 LF 6" Waterline (Augered & Encased Construction) $110.00 $6,600.00

9 1 LS 8" Waterline Mustang Bayou Crossing - Attached to Bridge $70,000.00 $70,000.00

10 5 EA 10" Gate Valve w/ Box $2,000.00 $10,000.00

11 35 EA 8" Gate Valve w/ Box $1,500.00 $52,500.00

12 35 EA 6" Gate Valve w/ Box $1,200.00 $42,000.00

13 2 EA 12" Wet Connection $3,500.00 $7,000.00

14 15 EA 8" Wet Connection $2,500.00 $37,500.00

15 20 EA 6" Wet Connection $2,000.00 $40,000.00

16 45 EA Fire Hydrant Assembly $4,000.00 $180,000.00

17 45 VF Extra Depth Bury for Fire Hydrant $150.00 $6,750.00

18 20 EA Fire Hydrant Removal & Salvage $275.00 $5,500.00

19 10 EA Cut & Plug Exist. Waterline $750.00 $7,500.00

20 35 EA Close Exist. Valve, Remove Box, Pug Operator $300.00 $10,500.00

21 7,600 LF Trench Safety System $2.00 $15,200.00

22 1 LS Traffic Control $25,000.00 $25,000.00

23 2 AC Turf Establishment, Hydro-mulch Seeding $2,000.00 $4,000.00

24 1,000 SY Surface Restoration, Asphalt Surface $65.00 $65,000.00

25 500 SY Surface Restoration, Concrete Surface $100.00 $50,000.00

26 100 SY Surface Restoration, Unpaved Surface (Gravel or Shell) $40.00 $4,000.00

27 7,600 LF SWPP, Reinforced Filter Fabric Barrier $2.00 $15,200.00

28 65 EA New Short Side Single Service Connection (3/4" to 1") $500.00 $32,500.00

29 70 EA New Long Side Single Service Connection (3/4" to 1") $750.00 $52,500.00

30 10 EA New Short Side Single Service Connection (2") $1,200.00 $12,000.00

31 15 EA New Long Side Single Service Connection (2") $1,500.00 $22,500.00

Supplementary Items

32 1,200 LF "Extra" Well Point Dewatering System $50.00 $60,000.00

33 1,200 CY "Extra" Bedding and Backfill for Wet Sand Construction $10.00 $12,000.00

34 100 CY "Extra" Bank Sand $10.00 $1,000.00

35 50 CY "Extra" Crushed Limestone $25.00 $1,250.00

36 10 TON "Extra" Cement Stabilized Sand, 2.0 Sacks per Ton $30.00 $300.00

37 25 CY "Extra" Class A Concrete $100.00 $2,500.00

38 500 LB "Extra" Reinforcing Steel $1.00 $500.00

39 500 TON "Extra" Crushed Concrete, 1" to 2" Gradation $18.00 $9,000.00

40 1,000 SY "Extra" Turf Establishment, Full Sodding $3.00 $3,000.00

41 1 EA "Extra" 8" Insertion Valve $7,500.00 $7,500.00

42 1 EA "Extra" 6" Insertion Valve $6,500.00 $6,500.00

43 30 EA "Extra" DFW Water Meter Box with LLDPE Body & HDPE Lid $60.00 $1,800.00

SubTotal Estimated Construction Cost $1,689,100.00

Contingency (20%) $337,820.00

Probable Construction Cost $2,026,920.00

Basic Engineering Fees (9.43%) $191,150.00

Preliminary and Design Phase (80%) $152,920.00

Bidding Phase (5%) $9,560.00

Construction Phase (15%) $28,670.00

Additional Services Fees $205,100.00

Project Survey $91,200.00

Geotechnical Investigation $20,500.00

Construction Materials Testing $25,500.00

TXDOT Permitting $10,000.00

Project Representation $50,400.00

Record Drawings $2,500.00

Reimbursable Expenses $5,000.00

Total Estimated Engineering & Additional Service Fees $396,250.00

Total Probable Project Cost $2,423,170.00

CITY OF ALVIN
WATER REHABILITATION CIP PROJECTS

WATERLINE IMPROVEMENTS - PHASE 2

7/18/2019 LJA Engineering, Inc. City of Alvin - Cost Estimate WL Ph 2.xlsx



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 Design 172 days Thu 8/1/19 Fri 3/27/20
2 Topographic Survey 40 days Thu 8/1/19 Wed 9/25/19
3 Geotech 30 days Thu 8/1/19 Wed 9/11/19
4 30% Plans 40 days Mon 8/26/19 Fri 10/18/19
5 30% Plans City Review/Address Comments 5 days Mon 10/21/19 Fri 10/25/19
6 60% Plans 50 days Mon 10/28/19 Fri 1/3/20
7 60% Plans City Review/Address Comments 5 days Mon 1/6/20 Fri 1/10/20
8 Dry Utilities Coordination 40 days Mon 1/13/20 Fri 3/6/20
9 TXDot Review 50 days Mon 1/13/20 Fri 3/20/20

10 Drainage District Review 50 days Mon 1/13/20 Fri 3/20/20
11 TCEQ Review 50 days Mon 1/13/20 Fri 3/20/20
12 100% Plans 50 days Mon 1/13/20 Fri 3/20/20
13 100% Plans City Review/Address Comments 5 days Mon 3/23/20 Fri 3/27/20
14 Bidding 53 days Wed 4/1/20 Fri 6/12/20
15 Advertisement 1 day Wed 4/1/20 Wed 4/1/20
16 Pre-Bid Conference 1 day Wed 4/15/20 Wed 4/15/20
17 Bid Opening 1 day Thu 4/23/20 Thu 4/23/20
18 Award Contract (Council Meeting) 1 day Thu 5/7/20 Thu 5/7/20
19 Execute Contracts 21 days Fri 5/8/20 Fri 6/5/20
20 Pre-Construction Meeting / NTP 5 days Mon 6/8/20 Fri 6/12/20
21 Construction 152 days Mon 6/15/20 Tue 1/12/21
22 Construction 145 days Mon 6/15/20 Fri 1/1/21
23 Inspection and Final Walkthrough / Punchlist 6 days Mon 1/4/21 Mon 1/11/21
24 Construction Completion 1 day Tue 1/12/21 Tue 1/12/21

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan
Qtr 3, 2019 Qtr 4, 2019 Qtr 1, 2020 Qtr 2, 2020 Qtr 3, 2020 Qtr 4, 2020 Qtr 1, 2021

Task Summary

City of Alvin
Water Line Improvements Phase 2

Page 1

Project: Schedule - WL Imp Ph 2.mpp 
Date: Tue 7/16/19


	8/1/19 City Council Agenda
	Board and Commission Minutes
	Planning Commission Minutes 6/18/19

	PUBLIC HEARING 
	A. Final Plat; Mustang Crossing Sections 5 & 5B

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. City Council Mintues 7/18/19
	B. Resignation; Planning Commission Member
	Letter from Darrell Dailey 

	C. Final Plat; Octavio Estates
	D. Final Plat; Perry Holdings Group
	E. Res 19-R-31; Centerpoint Energy Rate Increase
	Resolution 19-R-31


	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Proposed Tax Rate
	Notice of Proposed 2019 Tax Rate

	B. Setting Two Public Hearings on Tax Rate
	C. Vacation Final Plat Mustang Crossing Sec. 5
	D. Ord. 19-Q; Easement Exchange- Mustang Crossing
	Ordinance 19-Q

	E. Final Plat; Mustang Crossing Section 5
	F. Final Plat; Mustang Crossing Section 5B
	G. Final Plat Rustic Country Acres
	H. Res 19-R-32;  Utility Conveyance Agreement MUD 36 Sec. 7
	Resolution 19-R-32 
	Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement

	I. Service Agreement; LJA Engineering Waterline Improvement Phase 2 Design
	Agreement





